
RESOLUTION 21-79

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH,
FLORIDA, APPROVING AN EMERGENCY PURCHASE OF A
REPLACEMENT PUMP FOR LIFT STATION 109 FROM JIM
HOUSE & ASSOCIATES, INC. IN THE BASIC AMOUNT OF
$17,500.

WHEREAS, City Lift Station 109 is fifted with 2 pumps, for which the
second and backup pump failed while the first pump was out for repair; and

WHEREAS, given the immediate threat to the health, safety and
welfare of citizens caused by the total pump failure, staff solicited quotes
from vendors to provide a replacement pump, and on January 29, 2021, the
City Manager approved a purchase of an identical replacement pump; and

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that the simultaneous
failure of both pumps at Lift Station 109 constituted an emergency which
required immediate action to protect the health safety and welfare, for which
the City’s standard competitive bidding process would have created a delay
contrary to the public health and the public interest; and

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that the solicitation of
quotes was a necessary and appropriate substitution for the competitive
bidding otherwise required.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby
approves, and to the extent necessary ratifies, that certain Agreement
between the City and Jim House & Associates Inc., relating to the emergency
purchase of a replacement pump for Lift Station 109, in the basic amount of
Seventeen Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($17,500), on substantially the
terms and conditions of the quote attached and presented to the Council
today, draft dated January 29, 2O2lwith such changes, insertions or
omissions as may be approved by the City Manager and whose execution
shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.
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THIS RESOLUTION shall be effective immediately upon passage.

PASSED in regular session this //‘day February, 2021.

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH

By:
Mark Sheldon, Mayor

ATTEST:

LØine Fasone, City Clerk

Resolution 21-79
Page 2 of 2



Jim House & Associates, Inc.

1401 Georgia Road

‘rondaIe AL 35210

PU Box 101957 (35210)
(205) 592-6302 (800) 292-6335
Fax: (205) 951-0291

Dear customer,

Gulf Coast Office

24312 Highway 98

Fairhope, AL 36532

(251) 928-7867 (800) 919-7867

Fax: (251) 928-7804

As requested, we are pleased to provide a quotation for the following equipment:

Oty Manufacturer Item Description

LS 109 - Antiqua - 2OHP Replacement Pump

O FLYOT SUBMERSIBLE HARD-IRON N IMPELLER PUMP MODEL NP3I 53.095-463 (230/3/60, FLS, 201-IP,
FM EXPLOSION PROOF MOTOR),

FREIGHT
CURRENT DELIVERY IS STOCK

LILC i tell’s ii [CLI LIV! ICU 5CCI ‘[Cdl I)’ lid CIII dl C I! IC I UUCU flUU I LIV! liii cq uipi ‘‘ciii t equit CU IV! Li L5I.d Ilailull sue,, as lImit’ dIecIr,c at CUIIUuI I

and wire, discharge piping and/or valves, concrete, or any other necessary items are not included in our proposal and are to be provided by others.

Q Pricing is subject to the attached tems and conditions. Service is available at the per diem rates shown in the attached terms and conditions. All
-: pricing is firm for 30 days from the above date.

_______________________________________________

Sales Tax (0.0%) so.oo

Total: $17,500.00

Jim House & Associates Inc.

HOUSE
environmontal water solutions

Since 1957

Quote Date

1/29/2021

Name / Address

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH
110 SOUTH ARNOLD ROAD
PANAMA CITY BCH FL 32413

Quote #

14735

Ship To

CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH
ATTN: KEITH SIMS
206 N, GULF BLVD
PANAMA CITY BEACH, Fl. 32413



From: Will Auclair
To: Mark Shaeffer
Subject: RE: Request for No bid quote fØr replacement pump
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:30:50 AM
Attachments: imaoeoO2.ono

imaoeO03.na

ICAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow guidance, click links,
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mark,

We cannot quote this particular Flygt pump as we are not a Flygt distributor.

Best Regards,

Will Auclair

Address: 632-S Lovejoy Road NW
Fort Walton Seaci, FL 32548

Office PH: 850-864-4000
Email: waucairilber:oump.ne:

1RT
PUMP&
MECHANICAL, INCNN

A Goforth Williamson Company

***yhere are same exciting changes that will enhance the way we service our customers.
***Lookfarfuture updates coming soon.***

From: Mark Shaeffer <Mark.Shaeffer@pcbfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 9:56 AM
To: Will Auclair <wauclair@gilbertpump.net>
Subject: Request for No bid quote for replacement pump

Will, can you assist me in a procurement issue? In order to purchase a replacement pump for this
unit from Flygt, I have to secure quotes from other vendors indicating that they cannot provide a
quote for this pump. As this unit is paired with another unit in a duplex station, we have to match it
exactly.



Can you send me an email indicating that you cannot provide a quote for this pump and possibly

stating the reasons why? I am trying to get this item on the upcoming council agenda and need two

other quotes from pump vendos that we use.

Mark Shaeffer, PE.

Utilities Director

City of Panama City Beach

17007 Panama City Beach Parkway

Panama City Beach, FL 32413

0(850) 233-5100, Ext. 2321

C (830) 832-9327

www.ocbfLeov



January 19, 2021

Mr. Mark Shaeffer, P.E.
City of Panama City Beach
Panama City Beach, Florida

RE: Pump Repair LS #109 - Flygt Pump
AAG Project Number: 21654

Mark,

Per our previous conversations, AAG Services, Inc. is not an authorized FLYGT pump distributor and
therefore cannot provide an exact replacement pump. If you have any questions or need further
information, please feel free to call or E-Mail.

Best Regards,

Brian ID. Justice, RE.
Engineering Services Manager
brianaagpumps.com

2340 INDUSTRIAL DR PANAMA CITY, FL 32405

PHONE: 650-763-9386 FAX 850-785-8545

WWW.AAGPUMPS.COM !I.

“iCES’

Cc: Keith Gay, AAG Services, Inc.


